
BEFORE THE  
ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD 

SOUTHERN ILLINOIS POWER    ) 
COOPERATIVE,     )  
       ) 
     Petitioner, ) 
       ) 
   v.    ) PCB 18-75 
       ) (Thermal Demonstration) 
ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL    ) 
PROTECTION AGENCY,    ) 
       ) 
     Respondent. ) 
 

NOTICE OF FILING 

TO:   
 

Don Brown 
Clerk of the Board 
Illinois Pollution Control Board 
100 West Randolph, Suite 11-500 
Chicago, IL 60601 
Don.brown@illinois.gov  

Bradley Halloran 
Hearing Officer 
Illinois Pollution Control Board 
100 West Randolph, Suite 11-500 
Chicago, IL 60601 
Brad.halloran@illinois.gov 
 

 All persons on the attached service list.  
 

 PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that I have today filed with the Office of the Clerk of the 
Illinois Pollution Control Board the attached MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO 
ANSWER QUESTIONS, a copy of which is herewith served upon you.  

Respectfully Submitted, 
SOUTHERN ILLINOIS POWER COOPERATIVE, 
 
By:  ____Amy Antoniolli__________ 
One of its Attorneys 

 
Dated:  December 21, 2018 
 
Amy Antoniolli 
Gabriel Rodriguez 
Schiff Hardin LLP 
233 South Wacker Drive, Suite 7100 
Chicago, IL 60606 
Tel. 312-258-5500 
aantoniolli@schiffhardin.com 
grodriguez@schiffhardin.com  
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BEFORE THE  
ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD 

SOUTHERN ILLINOIS POWER ) 
COOPERATIVE, ) 

) 
Petitioner, ) 

) 
v. ) PCB 18-75 

) (Thermal Demonstration) 
ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL ) 
PROTECTION AGENCY,  ) 

) 
Respondent. ) 

MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO ANSWER QUESTIONS 

NOW COMES Southern Illinois Power Cooperative (SIPC), by and through its attorneys, 

Schiff Hardin LLP, pursuant to 35 Ill. Adm. Code 101.500 and 101.522, requests that the Illinois 

Pollution Control Board (Board) Hearing Officer, Bradley Halloran, grant SIPC additional time 

to file responses to the Board’s questions.  In support of this motion, SIPC states: 

1. On April 12, 2018, SIPC filed a petition for an alternative thermal effluent limitation with

the Board.

2. On June 21, 2018, the Board accepted SIPC’s petition for hearing and stated it may

submit questions to SIPC through a hearing officer order.

3. On December 7, 2018, Hearing Officer Halloran issued an order attaching 32 questions

regarding SIPC’s petition and supporting appendices.

4. SIPC is diligently evaluating the questions, but requests more time, given holiday

schedules and the availability of experts, to prepare the information requested in the
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Board’s December 7, 2018 questions.  For example, one expert is currently unavailable 

for medical reasons to answer questions related to the petition.   

5. The Illinois Environmental Protection Agency has no objection to SIPC’s motion for 

extension of time to file answers to the Board’s December 7, 2018 questions. 

 WHEREFORE, SIPC requests a 30-day extension to file answers, or until February 6, 

2019. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Southern Illinois Power Cooperative 
 

 

By:  ___/s/_Amy Antoniolli___________ 
Amy Antoniolli 
Counsel 
Schiff Hardin LLP 
233 South Wacker Drive, Suite 7100 
Chicago, IL 60606 
Tel. 312-258-5500 
aantoniolli@schiffhardin.com  
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 I, Amy Antoniolli, the undersigned, on oath state the following: 

That I have served the attached MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO ANSWER 
QUESTIONS via electronic mail upon: 

Don Brown 
Clerk of the Board 
Illinois Pollution Control Board 
100 West Randolph, Suite 11-500 
Chicago, IL 60601 
Don.brown@illinois.gov 

Bradley Halloran 
Hearing Officer 
Illinois Pollution Control Board 
100 West Randolph, Suite 11-500 
Chicago, IL 60601 
Brad.halloran@illinois.gov 
 

Stephanie Flowers 
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency 
1021 North Grand Avenue East 
P.O. Box 19276 
Springfield, Illinois  62794-9276 
Stephanie.flowers@illinois.gov  
 

Virginia Yang 
Deputy Legal Counsel 
Illinois Department of Natural Resources 
One Natural Resources Way 
Springfield, IL 62702 
Virginia.yang@illinois.gov 
 

Renee Snow 
Office of General Counsel 
Illinois Department of natural Resources 
One Natural Resources Way 
Springfield, IL 62707 
Renee.snow@illinois.gov  
 

 

 

That my email address is: aantoniolli@schiffhardin.com. 

That the number of pages in the email transmission is: 4 pages. 

That the email transmission took place before 5:00 p.m. on the date of December 21, 2018. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

By:  /s/ Amy Antoniolli________ 
 Amy Antoniolli  
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